REGION #5 RICHLAND COUNTY TAPE NUMBER 18

This is Larry Sprunk and the following is an interview that I

had with Mr, Wilbur Chapin of Hankinson, North Dakota. The
interview was held in Mr, Chapin's q@ﬁyaturday, September

28, 1974, and it began at approxime y two o'clock in the after-
noon. Both sides of this cassette are the interview with Mr.

Chapin as are both sides of the succeeding cassette with Mr. Chapin.

Wﬁ%ﬁﬁg“yéfjm“"””’ e s

¢ No, I gotta start it up again.
You can shut that damn thing off so it don't ggzﬂsomethin'
want. When you're using that, you push onofo; these in

and then.\ en a person quits talkin', you justﬁé;ise up your

finger, don' t%{ao

Larry: DNo, it Egays down.
Wilbur: It stays d@yn°

A
Larry: Yeah, %%

Wilbur: Well, then, youﬁpush that one down.
Larry: When you're all through, yeah

A Y o

Wilbur: Oh. Now, then, ;Kgsayf you push this one down
a gw

g,

to talk, while we're talkln"and I haooen to make a mistake,

how do we shut that off so that T ca@ correct that?

Larry: Oh, you stop a mlnute, back 1t up and do it over.
Wilburs Oh. Well,fanyway, I'd rather weﬁgxwork it right. Then
you won't have to/be backin' it up if we doﬁ%g get in too big

a hurry.

.
5
%

Larry: No, we re in no hurry. )
Wilbur: Now, do you think that that's the right dlsﬁance, or
ShOU.ld I be e s e \(;%R"\.;-\

Larr ,ﬁ No, that's fine. That's fine.
:Wiééur: Right where it is.
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Larry: §NQ\ that's fine.
Wilbur: NOW¢\What does that do°v'

\3\

Larry: Well, 1t\tape records our voices,
Wilbur: Are they workln' now?
Larry: Shall we. try 1tb

\x

N
‘§ Wilbur: Okgy. Maybe youxshouﬁﬁ “be IitTtin" c¢loser-where you
3 o \

Tell me, Wilbur, when

did the Chapin family come to North Dakota?
thackles| 18149.
WilbUr: . 1 was five years old when they
come here;r[?eﬁmmant L0 knOW;MhﬁﬁﬁmMe%@%m%wfrﬁm?mixﬁﬁﬁgumeg%
| Eorryr—¥ees.)
WTfﬁﬁF@W{%6@W*W%%W@Fm?&%%ﬁTmW§S@eﬁs%ﬁ;] We better start from Eiver Fa/’
; i “}fsQQMSXQ.

E%ﬂ%%ﬁgmw€&@§;}

Wi%bwrr“féeeausemthewf&fs%mwinter my.. folks--wenat-in-down-here-t0

wHéﬁt@@k:“Miﬂﬁ€§55fiﬁ The first summer they come from Wisconsin
on to Hancock, Minnesota. That's where the immigrants come from
that we come with%g fod§ygégon caravarn, @overed wagons. HAnd—
)W%at we owned was on that wagog; We didn't own any more.—at than
you could put on an ordinary wagon box¥[é&nd tie on the sides.. with
FThen the canopy, or the canvas, over the bows over the top.
k)‘xéu've seen those around here) you know what that is. Yeszj
Well, that's what we come over here with. -And I've been told all

this, E%eefmmQﬁMﬁﬁ%%}W$mgﬁﬁwfﬁw%@“ﬁfﬂﬂﬂd?wQh¢mlng§§§; twelve

op_fifteen-years-old. ~Fifteen? -Yeahy-fifteeny Then-I.went on
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%W—Aﬁé%%&t@l&ever»»e;neej I'1l probably feoget
some of it, but it's pretty hard to keep track of the Whole works.

$olks
M‘%@n see, my %@ located west of Fargo out there a—t Leonard

\M&hw@fwﬁe@mpdp De ye:ea: 1"ve in Fer'ge oy ~in- Bamk@ﬂ

i La:_‘;s:;gz: I was born at Ender‘lln. T w:wa

W:leur' e ~No.

Larry: Yeah.
Wilbur: Well, I'1l be damneds:
o™ Larry: I have an aunt and uncle that ‘live at Leonard.

Wilbur: - At Leonard?

}%‘L‘al" .:Z : Yeah- » e T e T e T

Wilbur:w Well I haven t been to Leonard but twice since we left

there. But the town of Leonard is named after my uncle, Len

vardy-which is Leenard;
The name Leonard is on tne corner of his quarter sectiory And

it says right there-~L, C. g‘éyles.. M@%@*&Wﬁ"@f
Leeﬁaﬁf-”‘-‘“ﬁ”:tﬁ“yea- ge%»ene%%leeseaéeé» books —when they -eedebrated

r “‘seventy‘*frfﬁ%% %ﬂﬁ@f*ﬁ»&?y‘?
(% No;—I-dIdn*t,. )
%W*\'%“trhrnk“ 8- the--seventys=fiftiri—Beeause -Leonard was
_ %ﬂﬁféﬁ’é’% The town of Leonard was <%n there in e-s.-glhgbse:?r-eegh-by—
“me, 1 know. E&ghblﬁamiﬂg%ﬁr-%mm But I dort know whetherb it
was there in aa.gl’qg.;;-_-m.e or not. Because I just don't have the

. ",
recollection of that . iiade uncle Len Styles lived on that

quarter and we lived on the_next ’phrlee quarters north, ess=us . [;-Ré‘?;'
ine WJ‘C

W@ FJoulve -heard thafl:iﬂhen we ¢ome out “here, you -coudd-take
£S.-0f lana ﬁm’*ﬁe&rémﬁha@a

Well, we took three up there and my uncle Len
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took three down here but his homestead was right-where-Leonard;
§§5;§§ near where théygg;ot is. légamdﬁ@QL* IMLh@&&wm&ﬁwﬁuQLE@@
awégttle west of his quarter. It's on the same quarter, but I
mean wesﬁ of the town. I think it is., I haven't,been up there
in so damn longfm.. I was up there when they had that celebration.
And T got one of those hlstory books. ‘But, you know, I sold out
all my stuff down in the shop hegs and retired and I've got that
damn stuff piled way out here inkﬁgig“iittle shed in the back
room here....and 1t mlght be in Mlnneapolls, for, all I know, My
son's got some prOperty in Minneapolis and he goes down there

and hggmlght have taken some of that stuff down there. I wouiégut

Larry: Wilbur, when did you parents go from Hancock, Minnesota,

to Leonard?

Wilbur: In
Larry: Oh, that's when you took the covered wagon trip.

Wilbur: No, we took the covered wagon trip right out of Wiscon-

o Hancock. We came across there on a ferry, And it
seems to me, now I'm not sure, but it seems to me they had a toll
bridge across and they also had a ferry. But the toll on the
toll bridge was so damn high that this four wagon train didn't
want to pay the toll., So they went down and went across on the
ferry for cheaper money. I don't know how much it was §@ver
heard. But, anyway, we went across the Mississippi on a ferry
down there at Hastings, Minnesota., That was in e 1873, -

wibimer, when we crossed the Red River of the north here a mile and

a half wemideysee south of Abercrombie. That was the only ford
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dnd
between Wahpeton s here and §® Fargo, I think they had

another ford up there because that water was pretty damn low
ypr¥heast

right there in town. Yes, right there, wemie from ieesGussmeghne

-
the Catholic Hospital up there. M

e TS 1t Won T e n@faﬁ@&s&m&mﬁ&&muj That
water's pretty shallow across there. I been fishing along up
in there &%y at Abercrombi?)and south of Abercrombig,and
down here at Breckinridge. The water ain't very deep on that
river. Then I been the full length of the Red, clear to Canada.
Larry: In a boat?

Wilbur: No, not in a boat. I wish to Christ I could. I wish
I had somebody to go with me, but after I got married, I didn't
have time after that. I had to stay home. But before that I
was havin' a hell of a timemkin' a livin' single. And I thought
they say, "Two can live just as cheap as one." But I found out
that it's a damn lie. You can't do it. (,“'?"))

Larry: No. What was your dad's name Wilbur?

Wilbur: Wesley.

Larry: What nationality is Chapin?

Wilburs Well, we've got three nationalities. French, German,

and English, My dad was what they called at that time a Penn-

sylvania Dutch. Because he was half English and half Dutch, é@!ﬁ-ﬁhiﬁék~m§

My mother, of couse, she was French. Her maiden name was Hawley.
mm‘neﬁm‘”@)

é;au-aememberthere's a town east of Dilworthfby the name of

Hawley3

{ ho

P

Wilbur: Well, one of my mother's brothers took land in Minne—
sota up there. 'Course I don%t know whether they knew at that
time whether it was in Minnesota or not. uﬁey named the

town after my uncle, Miles Hawley. So, you see, part of this
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damn countyy between here and Fargo is kinda half related to me. lf‘é’@i’?,

Larry: Were your parents born in the United States, Wilbur?

oh €s.
Wilbur: ﬁell, Yeah. My mother was born in Kentucky and
my dad was born in Pennsylvania. I don't know what towns.«Z%?e*s

”yhat the hell do they call them Pennsyivanla

Dutch? That's the’%@y they spoke of us to- me.w Damn, I don't know

what it wasJ Some name.\ They had a name for all those--a good.

deal like they do——some 6f ﬁha\states down south, Indiana, they

call them Hooszers. Yes. Canada-dganucks. Yes. And I don't
“=Lem. but J|. eaelr-thdnk

know wem‘e else. There are some more o

1  ;] Anégwgen we cross@there, at Abercrombie, this

A PReY
(wagon)
train come on this side and went up and crossed the Sheyenne

7 f\( & 2. MI./'&S ." oo s
River on a ford about two miEse® or swWeeant—g—hedrfmiles west of
™ AL . — {/50 wth 7 /‘}
Anselm. <few-cnew-where-Ansetem ts?
v S .
| Berryr--Yeah. |

- a5 elim
Wilbur: -¥eak. Yeah, west of‘ﬁi%&e&em there's a ford there., 1

L

don't know whether you knew it or not. Across the Sheyenne.

I?e@avégyzZere was no bridge across the Sheyenne at Lisbon.

Nothin' but a railroad bridge. And before that train commenced WQQ“ifi”?

omd. they-run-a-track-threough-there wewe@ﬁ&éw%ea&%ywé%%VGJ%;om our
Avselm

place around down to Ansedem and 22§n up to Lisbon. You see,
. nASS- e
it's quite a ways around there., @=2&lac—@imm could go over to

,#,.
Fargo)é%&-Fargo wasn't any bigger than Hickson up there.. When-

774
whevwe went in there, &i%%a You'd stay on the wagon or get off

and look most anyplace. You could look clear out across the

Yiow

country, Jjust as far as your eyes could carry. ¥sumsea;ﬁ%hother
| n%;]when you're drivin' aroundﬁabout every

mile or two or three, not over three, you come to a bunch of trees

somewhereg
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<
,.

every one of those goddamn bunches of trees
i -»;»« AL By

Bi@&»le&ew ﬂsha;%mt,eo. Wt e piad] A

,éf o Ga ,w;; L /{fi@@ A f»@ Y, L2 y{//’”"’j‘%?/

S
g2 o gratbe Hle NEUALL e aa—

P

sig-esw-leatesenedl, Md-it had-a-bundley-abett—tlmt=bis
€ Ve )
. to be either Elesrmpesegrd &-’-Iguéd-re& or
2.00 ,
Hwo—pundred in a bundle. #me You pull one of those ouEJ St

‘4nd you don't turn it aroundy

because this end has got the roots on, & And that end has got
&,ch/?,/w fem’ When The ph,,

the tops on; @3 Waen \)/ou oullé’ﬁfdi;e:%= OU_JC/f} il

O

e _ 1
Then you step{whatever distance apart you want¥your trees.

I don't know how far we stepped for ours, but we'll call it ten
o
Step t-{é-n steps and put your foot down there and
io

shove in another one. And another wew shove in another one until

4 ,
you get t&nﬂs all out and you follow that row.

shove -in-srether—omeuntit y

1o
feet, wem steps.

e

Nifmare red

anhhmmm until you” meet o fella comin' back. |
- “/%/:)M\e AEd ;’

You'tve got elghty' rods in bet_:_,‘.f He comes from that way,

Sl L
A

and then, that is, he den' % come from t“ﬁ% -way, he starts where

I leave off. And I go back. Start in again.

a-»r‘{b"ffbw s around and makes another one.

sepgt==—bit-ypou-plant.brees that “Wéf’y”‘* “W“Wj
?ﬁlilbur‘ Yeah, I planted for days when I was little. {';F-'mem*’t

~aod ,] I started

{ﬁi t-e-ﬁ/, fAnd I planted two years. When I was éé-n and .e.l‘év-eﬁ
[ 3

Then when I was &wedwe, I didn't plant anymore but I done the
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plowin'. And someone else done the planting. _sk
e e

e
ot Leomard
You see, my folks located up there.

H&nunfob)

W&o

=28 sandy country,

my folks weren't used to working sand formation. Where they

come from it was all hard--or most of it—-3
and that's what they was used to. So they didn't like the sand
up here so some of 'em started out to see if they couldn't find

some land somewheres bhe—dmdtheyp-run--0ate

mm T G e == G L= A“""?“”"”*'*é‘-‘:-“ﬁz‘f"“"“;{ = zz:;r-;;w
Aaﬁﬂﬁayaﬁaww~-;~y~;»fu,fh.-~
m
1y that-four-miles-and-across-here
ve gotan-eight mile™~strip-Acrosy
he&ggﬁxﬁmweenwLidgerwood»and'Féifmont‘and'Hankinson, see, AfteF
ya%mgﬁ$wiggx$milasweaan_hera,.yoa o down g SToPe Ietaeeizon=.20

éﬁma:ﬁiﬁﬁspe like-that- and from the

7 Gedspenprethereiscoractiealdy-the-samey We had sana...ﬁéﬁhﬁﬁ

s a-Tittte Tiphti==But

meil. at Lisbhon....And Forman

) ,W,m_:;gﬁw;;§Q£&3&=—%&%%€>é£Wﬂﬂ ‘threre I
"

fathel" passed away in - _ e Ohos ssrachleek % R * ST N T

&mw§then my mother and four of us kids lived in Lisbon at that time.

) \%ﬁ?\%{ /&f‘ia
“Cawse- moved from this sand/at Leonard,-we—meved—up-to Lisbon
dadwes

*cause hemwas a blacksmith and he worked in a blacksmith shop

theredn Lrskonk
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And He got sick in April. He'd been shoein' horses. He got so

damn hot and sweaty and he gzghdown on the sill of the blacksmith
shop until he got cold and he caught cold. The thing turned into
pneumoni%rainhthen he went back up to/Leonar%)and that's where he

vass ed away; g TR AR S € MW Lo SR STs O G D TS L

sw-Bur burial caravan was just our four and
probably two or three more wagons that went from Leonard down to

A
Lisba%£ ®nd then to the cemetery. When we come back we stayed
in our house in Lisbon. Ses)igfwe had moved e—¥year-hefores the

. pwn o Lishom . .
winter beforej\ 'cause he wanted to work in that blacksmith shope
@8, That's where he made a little money. Goddamn, you needed
money in those days. I'm tellin' you. Man. Yes sir. Oh hell

man. We had lots of salt pork,i};;”w‘m@wmm orre—ahenh

%It's what they call dry salt.‘ They throw this pork into a

salt bine e
éﬂﬂgfﬁey leave it there until it absorbs all the salt it can, then

they turn it over. Well, after they turned it over four or five
times, they take it out and give it a little shake dsbie==ivailn, to
get the majority of the salt off and pile it up on a bench. disd

‘fiey keep doin' that until they get a pile of that pork to ship.
Then they wrap canvas around it or somethin"like that, put it on
a tran and ship it out to us people that went out here first.

Man!

Larry:s Well, Wilbur
N ’ s ;(t he y
“hhd your parents sold the land that ™\~ homesteaded

on at Leonard when they moved to Lisbon?

They just sold

Wilburs
the relinquishment. See., Yes, they sold the land for whatever

they could get for 15; @nd that's called selling the relin-




Wilbur Chapin - 10

gquishment. "I relinquish it to the other party." And then,

of course, we went down around that ford, crossed the river and

went over to Lisboig P fincdelman we didn't stay em# there, &lesw—

- £.3
égie next sping, in cgwmgég ~

gee, along in May, I guess,
'*cause there was green grassy; they all got together and moved

down to B;£%§§§?M%outh Dakota at that little town of Kié%r.aﬁt

Larry: Now, Wilbur, when you say, "They all got together,"

who was they? n
Wilbur: Well, there was Ede and Len Styles, my uncles and

As /\\!
Foran Shurman and Oscar Ryan was the other two. That was the

four of us.
Larry: Had they come from River Falls too?
Wilbur: Well, they come from that vicinity, yes. That neigh-
borhood. Cerainly. They all@nnﬂﬁﬁﬁ got acquainted down ther%'
ﬁﬁey all thought they'd all come out her?/@ go wesbsand
grow up with the countrzy Seipmpire—ivren
<§gzgzr——¥eah;l
i@?&ﬁy{i},ﬁhlch they did. I happened to be trailin' along behind
'em and when we moved from Lisbon down to Britten it was just
across the country. It was Jjust the wagon tracks where our folks

. ot kl;def‘f%
had gone down and picked out land down There ‘sntntasicale

ég\g% ) ,
ffi] ﬁ@:uncle George’lived on what- ¢Ne 7407er

(QY\Q mj1qn+avn ll%

eeree=CHaTHIf.\ Then there was Ross Chapin and Frank Chapin that
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was in that bunchz?%giun
1

e Speup-fabherte-hrothenst

S A2 R i

Wilburs

were my father's cousins. Yeah. They come

I

out afterwards™own theregf So that's the way

we happened to come out in this country. =Aa&'!here was a halfway

hous e peirearing E%at was somewhere near wesmsa, where For-

man is. dHeese was a place there where you could stqg,ani get
wateﬁland you could stay overnight if you had a place to sleep.
, . Vou eouldn!?

/ZYOUI own place% L e T2 T I R ST W C YWl r Ta Rk B S v e o sleep in

their placg& '€ause their house was about as bilg as, vty

= this room.without that restroom right there. gﬁﬁﬁw%%@ai

“%-:?) They had four or five
kids themselves and they all lived in that house* ‘é;me as we
did up at Leonard. &%, Dur nhouse was one of those‘shanty roofs
sodded up all around the outside, We put in two winters in that

The men
thing. %en went down in the woods gewn south of the Sheyenne
River, brought logs back and cut 'em up by hand in order to have
fuel for winter. They had no coal in those day%i I mean in this
part of the country. Back east they had plenty of coal and I
guess as far as Minneapolis maybi, ﬁut not out here. !Gause-
The-majorityeevanyway LL rookies that come out, why we had to
live off the land, you see. If you wanted any fresh meat you
took a gun~g§zg;éﬂgggﬂ%iﬂed a prairie chicken or jackrabbit in

§ he yERTNE
the winter or deer down on theﬁriver. I'm talkin' aow from
Leonard. And down there six miles. The‘ggﬁ used to go down

W ith
. there late in the fal%% &k two teams or three teams, whichever

R e o

ey'd cut those dead

€

they decided they'd have to

trees down, pick £ the ones that were gooc}) L B
. Aa
we?ewéeaj)aué put 'em on a sled, @ stay overnight down there.

)
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And in the evening or in the morning they'd shoot a deer or two,

4155]
load’the things up and come on back. Put 'em on the sleds, you

see, When we first come out here,w&ﬁw%he“mtddieﬂﬁfwectc%ef you

«%”M’ ey »s@‘ te  ad #\C\"ér’“p{"

could usually use a sledfﬁ Most every season. It's gotrraew

so you don't use a slegg§%€il the middle of December. Or some-
times not then. Well, of course, now we're on wheels and they
clean the road off. But I'm just wondering what in hell this
country would do if the Arabs over there in all the oil countries
would say, ﬁYou goddamn Yankees, you stay where you are and we'll
stay where we are. You can't have any more oil." What would we
do?

R O T re . ;

Wilbur: Christ, man,.;ggié ain't a horse in the country. No.

They ain't no oxen., Of course they could make oxen pretty quick.
One season, But you couldn't make horses in one season. It

would take three /Mﬁybe four. See., Because to make oxen, they
take these steers that's been cut and harness 'em up, put, well,

I don't know whether you'd get horse collars. You couldn't get ne

oxen collars nowadays and they had 'em for both &==n at one

time.,

Larry: Say, Wilbur, when you came from Hancock to Leonard and
W
then from Leonard to Lisbon and down to Brittén, or Kidder, were

. ' o " piee
you using oxen then or horses® AR

Wilbur: Both., We had twe teams that come with us. And one of

my uncles had an ox team. I don't know whether it was Ryan or
Q.

Sherman that had the other ox team. Then they had one or two

horses, #e®e, They brought all the damn horses and oxen they

could get ahold of e iaemn é%t here in order to break up the land.,
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"Cause some of 'em had been out here and seen it and they knew

it was nothin' but raw prairie for acres and milesg ﬁ;4Mﬁu;daa.say.

Larry: Were there any settlements between Leonard and Lisbon? Or

that all try?
was a open country (ﬁéﬁ%ﬁﬁ&)
Wilbur: That was all open count Oh, you might see a little

Ty,
-'gi: * {2 t2 Ay
shanty like the size of this roomess by &wedwe or wwedwe by

Epurioal wrSee—a-Little-shanty, ';iat belonged to somebody. But
there may be somebody living there and there may not. You don't
know. You don't pay no attention to them. You take care of your
own bunch, you see, That's the deal. And the same damn way goin'
to Fargo from Leonard. Yeah. My folks used to go over there and
they'd load up all the damn wagoﬁ;%ould hold and brought 'em
back\%ﬁé what you could put in a house. We lived in a 32% gkib
wispeonn house, That was the whole house too. Kitchen and

dining room and bedrooms.

Larry: What kind of furniture had you brought from Minnesota?

Wilbur: Just ordinary wood chairs@ﬁgérgﬂ+ S Sd-Et—ore—out

Trereounder T Tad io—right—rnowr—Yteedr;—but—the—top~has eer

1
wij-ﬁbybe a
W
table. But when we=ecmcmeum=—>iic come<mu;;f this part of the

country, we had some carpenters along. 1@5£ﬁy dad was a pretty

good wood butcher himself. He made a tabl?Jinuﬁheﬁe-qﬂ® aeet

thed=wirde, put it on edwses, leather hinge%*'right on the side

of the wal%,and when you wanted to eat -seb ey you turned

a button up ther?)and turned the table down)and put two legs

/P;.C/C .
under it. + But don't ®@p it over now, or

et
you spill everything. You put your stuff on there and é&@ down,
If you had room, why all right and if you didn't why you'd take
your plate and go and set on a box.

Stz € ——
thet Larry: Vhat kind of a stove did you have?
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Wilbur: A four hole eighte#§ inche=eiewsssiwedne. cookstove.
-Aﬁﬁ”fﬁat was the heat and the cookstove both. -See-and-then ¥You
had to cut that wood to twelve25¥ﬁi§ think it was bwégge inch--
jﬁighta been ﬁa&lg;cn. But I don't believe it I think it was

R Be e bl

All done by hand. Crosscut saws and...oh, God, yes, that's

Gt~ “ X7 -

the good old days. But I hope to Christ nobody ever has to go
through 'em., They call 'em good old days, but, hell, man they're
the hardest times you ever heard of. Bet your boots. People
made underwear out of white wheat sacks. You've seen white wheat
sacks, haven't you? Well they take and buy those new ones you
see and the women would rip 'em up and cut boys' pants out of

'em that were white, dﬁa!ébcourse the kids they didn't like

'‘em, And coffee was so goddamn cheap those days you get two
pounds for %weaégaaiéh@—eeﬁhs. Two pounds o' coffee. So, those
kids that didn't like 'em white, the people would eedse—~end steep
up a pound o' coffei’aad put that white pair of pants in therg,

and let 'em boil. Then take 'em out and hang 'em on the line.

Then they were brown. Zj';"v,,ﬂﬂwu"v”m.“‘ﬁﬂ,
4kmﬂr%ﬂﬁﬁﬁhbr—ﬂwt:l

. L e
remember all those little thlngsx e @ went through. -

ijts o' people, see, would think thate

[
adleaent I was just bullshittin' emg, If T told 'em that story.

[?ﬁ-m'y\-u. T A td
h z < .

=Wa-ddoweey 'Course I don't aim to bullshit anybody. What I tell

'em is the truth and if T can't tell 'em anything I don't say

anything.
‘e//L/zﬁ W
Larry: <¥ezh. How much land, Wilbur, did your dad break over by

Leonard?
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Wilbur: Oh, I don't know. I don't know as he broke up .. /viore Than

an
Iy @ acre or twopy

o = 3
e DT T eTY ng.?

e (plant flax on. We was supplied with flax at/u_

g5 So
I don't kn? ﬂ’eems to me it was edghbu=iliie and aamedy cents

a bushel&

(=4
or seede« Shipped it out to the farmers, & immi-

grants. Then these immigrants would go to Fargo and pick ¥ up g

e

w
-~ ¥Whatever they had use for. Some of 'em had an acre, saéd

some two or threeJandx you know, flax grew quick, got ri;e quick
and threshed té out pretty easy with a flail. ﬁhi‘rhey could
thresh out an acre you know in a couple days. -se=tifesirewmond
m.ﬂey didn't want to put any more land in than they could
take care of in the fall. You see. Then, o' course, my dad

, /
being a blacksmith/ W didn't do much farmin'd hut some of the

rest of 'eméé ‘Tﬁen somebody come in there with
a swoeésgo%vﬁe?r?.) ,@*‘Eley had daw-égre head of horses on there instead
of an engine, That%)went round and around and and the tumblin'

rod went to the sevarator. One man stq’od up therf)am cut the
bands) and fed the grain in., Well, then, that was done wisewe

for tlose two falk that we stayed oéﬂf"ﬁ’the country., Then we

went to Lisbon, you see. A&ber=ghety=I"0ITT " tkrow=arytirirrabeut

)
o 1-ha-y- done—euk—ivaere SAN-LIQLE +than thow 1og

Larry: How did they seed the flax, Wilbur?

Wilbur: By ha ndé—Yes+«— Yes, by handx Lecause they didn't
have no seeders. Well, somebody had one on the bac%‘ a wagon,
i guess) ~fseen=shen Lut the majority planted flax by hand.,
Jgm You have a bucket@?{pail of some kind, ag® you put in so much
flax) and so much fine dirt, dry fine dirt. MThen you take a
scoopful of it Ieemdideet, o 1little more dirt than you do i‘laX)

$
§o you can plant the flax far apart. Otherwise, if you took
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only flax, you'd have it too thick.

o 3 e $ i e
L Z U YO OUNIITOT O LATIUS  TIUW™ T

{:} *\N\\ J(/

Was B e V=W LB 1 7 B Goddamn. .ik Qr. . yonld it bhe thiesleedehaipes

sl whdieh ib oS e @Rt MW mﬁey take this bU.Cket.,‘w

—saegegmst with that dirt in iE)aaé then walk with the win%)and

sprinkle it that way. ikad'fhen take another one and keep walkin'

and sprinkle it with the wind; Whichever way the wind blew,
that's the way they'dealk to seed it. Well, then, if there
come up a rain, you don't have to drag it. But if there didn't
come up novrain you better drag itu*wgt was pretty dry. You
see, that would get the dirt covered over @ﬁ-a-ieézgé;seed.

Oh, hell, man, they raised wonderful flax there. Just as thick_

* and when it got ripe it

as hair on a dog a=
was just brown, you know, solid., Then, o' course, some of 'em
had reapers, some of 'em had a sickle.

EYLET . K o ]glj"‘"h W?

Not a scythe, a sickle. Maybe you've

seen these, in the museums. They're a scythe and then they got
axggéﬁﬁfggg the back so when you hit that swathe it falls in that
cradle. Then they swing it this way and it lays down. Well,
that's it. Maybe they call 'em a cradle instead of a scythe.

I think they did.

Larry: How would they drag the flax, Wilbur? '
Wilbur: Drag it? Oh, maybe some of fem would take déigitiéalog
as long as from here to the wall over therf)aad put a horse on
each end of i?)aad a chainyeres=tmmrmy on each en% and drag that

log up and down that field. -imsimismesSome of 'em done thatx €°
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Vidburr—Yfesp==iegly cover the flax over, Yeah., They take that

with the bark side on, if there wasany bark on it. That would
cover up the flax and probably open up some that was too deep
e — or something. And then, of course it wasn't but a year or so,
then we moved down here. At Kidder, the Milwaukee Railroad had
come through from Andover. The main line of the Milwaukee had
gone through to Aberdeen. Then Andover was down there. See,
Four or five houses,\%g;:f. . d=& They started that train off
from there and run it up to a town in North Dakota by the name

A,
of Harlem,

ey tve-cutthat Tinmeout oW down - to togswebly

oub—here——=_io Cogswell is the length of the line. ame
\\
tri-weekly., Whe they get enough. gke a train, probably
~— Pt

eight or tem cars. 'C se’fi;giynﬁ;&gfg;that track at one

—_ (@b
it was about four years ago now, don't look

me like it would hold a wheelbarrow beside our railrocads

\/-fer-vuuu rnere,

Larry: ©Say, Wilbur, can you remember traveling from Leonard to

C?ﬂ%fﬁ time. I t

Lisbon?
Wilbur: From Leonard to Lisbon. Why certainly. We went over
that js=mzm with my father's funeral, amd We went over there

some other times, two or three wagons at a time., Go down there

-
al® cross that forq)and go back. I could go down a ford then
alone if @ they turned me loose.

) g5 kot

ot the closest town to Leonard.

Wilbur: Yeah., &ffun @f course, then there was a little station

pane Butzsille
started in therseg qg_s~Bniﬁii§E&e, from Lisbon east, then Sheldon,

then Leonard, and then...whetts-the-name-of-that—other—one?
Daven PorTe
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7

can't

Ki?g,r/ d? Kifidred? Hé/i{ no,~ Kindred i OW
$% avenpor¥. Yeah,/ Davenport,” Sometifies I

L

When you were traveling from Leonard to Lisbon, would you

Larry:

see a lot of deer or rabbits? Was there a lot of wildlife in

those days?

Wl*uul Not 1ng. We wouldn't see anytHINg but==is-—that-thing
r ing n m

Larrvs .Y T GO ahead.

Wilbur: We wouldn't see anything but jackrabbits and prairie

chickens.
- 3 .
| BBrTyT—NO, no, that's all right. That's Tine.

/| MWilbups—Tt7iS, eh?

g }@;gﬁgﬁwgwu you-do any Tishifig in those dayss;
i

\;ﬁﬁy dad used to do plenty o' hunting for fresh
game and for fresh meat. But that's all we had, you see, ¢
those days. We didn't dare to kill anything else because they
needed the milk cows. And we didn't do any fishing. We done
some fishing in Lisbon, certainl;tJ Lbfore ﬁ:ﬁ;'left there,

Then when they come down hg!® to Kidder they had to go east up

on the hills there to fish, L;' idnrtevren
f”@blan~m«-
ﬂwff} They went to some of those lakesf” Nine

mile lake. Then us kids would get in the watefhaﬂd take the net

by one end, seae walk clear out around in the langand the men would

o

hang en the end to the shore. Whatever we come in with, that's

what we kept, pickerel and walleyes and <r=dowmib—imeswy bullheads
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and everything else, I guess,

M‘ w_g the o S T M O AT A T

=~ Those lakes were plumqull of fish, Yes.

Lots of fish.
Larrys+=== How about the Sheyenne River &wer® at Lisbon?
Wilbur: Well, the menfolks used to string a clothesline across

. . A&'ﬁ&if : .
the river with a boat to a tree., And then put jacklines on
this clothesline and bait the hooks with fat pork, raw fat pork.
ghlﬁjzxthe morning, they'd go across on the other side, untie the
rope, ek bring hthe catfish out on this linej %nd they'd

J
wll
catch a lin most every night. That's the way we got most
i
of our catfish meat. i those catfish, Seltumeideu—mmgme

. —> 25
S 1) gge W IEmAeCw Tl —wedbml Bwerrtywfae o

pounds, maybe better., 6&reat big ones. Then they'd take 'em over

would weilgh grwaspyuiirensd

to the butcher shop,ﬁ%gé: sell 'em to the butcher. He'd dress

'em out and sell 'em to the people. That's how he had good
LnSb‘ 'éb

trade there qf%ow then aihlr we left Ehz:a we went outta %ﬁﬁhﬂn

up that long hill on the south endg |
hidder| Tt's

)

.&»@blacktopﬁnofy iut when we

went out it was just a wagon track up through there. And of
course I was nine years old that summer.—as# so I had to walk
behind some of the wagons to keep the steers or the cows or
ponies up so they wouldn't pull back, see. We walked across
there, the Ryan kids and I and one of my brothers. He was a
little bit too youn%; be cogldn't stand it very long. But

we come across theré you might say é:ﬁoot. That's it.

Larry: How many miles could you cover in one day?

Wilburs+ Oh, ﬁﬁﬁﬂl#ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%—ﬁé*e to twengiwe&ght Well, we never
covered.tﬁ%?ty that I know of” ’ e had another little stopping

place overnight. But we got in there terrilde late, down there
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Seme
at Kidder that night, sy had already made a shantygeeaemeet-

"“ken it's come

w.'*B live in.

bedtime, why they went down and cut a lot of green grass out of

a slough, a little pothole. Carried it up by hand, armfuls,
orse
put it on the floor down there,amd put/blankets down and other
J  the right.
TR Gy and pile injcsW

blankets down on that haye

Larry: eede, Could you make it from Leonard to Lisbon in one

s
{ PR NW&J LSOO 3 16459 WO T IIO 110, v [ Seie
E

I

Then, that's aiiv '&%i

halfway houysé down to Klo@;f“would be the next day. And get in

! ht, nine o' clock.

Larry: Thg,w“ﬁ

M(Tha. was goin' from Lisbon to Kidder, yeah.™

fy?

LIl O

% Larr;;: But ould vou.make..dit. from..Leocnard.to. lish

s

Wilbur: Leonard to Lisbon in one day? Oh, yes. Yes., You could

7.00 (1035
' About seven-oleteget, Yeah, Go down wnhh the~§orq,‘§9

y@&tﬁﬁxréﬁ fond geT
back up there, get-what—yo mwantﬁﬁwmézg would take

you all day to do it,

Larry:
Wilbur

piled in a lotta rock there where the water was shallow and you

Somebody had

.
i &7
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drove across the river,

Oheyveah,. 2ightie .l Was . thinkine—of~a TEFTy, Tim——sorry.

We drove across on these rocks. Sometimes the river'd
be a little high and sometimes it’d be a little too low and you
could”;uugz; near see the rockaﬁ ;[n those fords., -Yeswds
Larry: How big was Lisbon when you lived there?

Wilbur: Well, Tecmessrre=it ma‘w

-aesnthey flocked in there pretty fast. /ééghta been around éﬁg

®

mp ~-gic., &ome hing like that. 4§ they put that rail-

road through, see. Eﬁgﬂ)whenever atrain went by some-—
, ) K. . . ~
body wgs on there & immigrant car-—mayéae two or three of

'‘em, @ was good business out there at Lisbon. As long as we
was there. Yes, they had butcher shopa%nd store;. But o' course
Tlagedewent——they call 'em department stores npw~sehose days they
called 'em a general store. You generally could find everything.(ﬁﬁuqh‘)
Larry: Wilbur, were those people pretty hardy people?

Wilbur: Hardy? Yeah, most o rem. Unless they would catch a
cold or disease of some kind. Of course most the diseases they
had those days was just among the kids in the spring. Yeah,

mumps and measles and the whOOpin& cough. I went through all

of 'em myself.
Larry: Whooming cough was pretty bad in those days wasn't

it?

Wilbur¥ Yeah. That was pretty tough. Yeah, that's pretty tough.

Frrepe—Peontemtsed—to-die Lrom-whooping—eeowEh ,

+
72
2@, oome of 'em would choke to deat@,kwgh.iﬂ

wle,, -Bgy that would be small children.
,,ﬂ‘v ! } D
Anybody thatk;2§§%§ﬁgi %éﬁ vears old, I don't think they ever died
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of that whoopin&,cough. *Cause they knew how to throw up et

cmomms phlegm, You know, the goddamn stuff would get connected UGV’}"")
in your throat. That don't sound very good on there, does it?

Larry: Well, that's the way it was.

Wilbur: That's the way it was is right. Yeah. A man's old

enough, big enough to throw it off, see, so they weathered

&

the storm and got well. Oh, yes. ! \}

al . . A @\}
- L Y TN SRR L S e e o O S DT RN W e U R S L G B (ISR e 8 e L ﬁ}

qur.ﬁkﬂﬁ¢ﬁ v
for to keep going after your

dad died?

Yeah,
Wilbur: No, no. She was pretty healthy. @®&#, my mother lived

7. o
until she was-eégg;y-esﬁaz. Yes, she was a pretty hardy womane -

Tougher 'n a boiled owl. Yeah., You bet.
Larry: How old was she when your dad died, Wilbur?

Wilbur: Well gedltem se@s iy dad died when he was

. L oo 27.
twenty-nine., She was probably swerbymssx @ Luehbymselewy SOme-—

where right around in there., That's right. He died when he

: 29.. 30 .
was 6&@@%§-ﬁﬁae. He woulda been ti¥=ty years old. His héiecheey

coming birthday.

Larry: Was that quite a shock, Wilbur?

Wilbur: WellAkgnybody that was an immigran?ﬂﬂanybody that passed
away ws a shock. Yes% reas‘ons‘. rou had no undertaker/ gnd
maybe a doctor would be thgigy miles or maybe £égg; miles and

you couldn't get him quick enough. i-ﬂ)dhen.this g;;;;dpassed
away the farmers would have to go to towngl!if they didn't have
lumber, but some of 'em had -lumiese enough‘?old lumber they-made

& make a coffin and they'd go to

town, e get some black bunting or something like that, cheese-~

J
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cloth or somethin%’l!%s=ﬁﬁat, put hay in the bottom of this bé:%,

@ put your corpse in there, and nail the cover on. That's what

; my father's fumeral went through--a coffin

just like that. That's gettin' early enough. Yes., Yeah, and

even people in town were buried the same way. {Eiwent to one

Tumeral in town and that was a box. They cover this box all up

with black cloth, see., But it's made of one-inch boards. Then

© they nail the cover on it.

Larry: How many brothers'and sisters did you have, Wilbur?

se——1 had three brothers and

E

Wilbur:
one sister, Yeah.

Larry: Did your mother ever remarry?

Wilbur: Yes, she married later down at Kiddagii!!!h iiug

@
&nd she had three children after that s

®wo half-brothers and a half-sister. &,

Larry: Wilbur, when did you leave Home?

Wilbur: Well, T never really left home., I just went to work for
somebody elseg ;%en I was £é££gén. g,

Larry: Did you go to school in Lisbon?

Wilbur: Yes, I went to school 1n Leonard too. The first year &
eorm-

-Leenepdw,dknd part of the next&€4ﬂld» hen we moved to Lisbon.

You see,in those days

:fe AL, " .

Lﬂow@ri
ObibhReii@anas, ﬂb didn't have no school in the w1nterxmm$het-wﬁ .
inthe sPrie]

Weibmteiaaboomerdy Ve just went those two or three months there.,

i Well, then, o' course, they had better
. H ”’

schools‘gkkéﬂg%eaﬂww We went to school amese there the first two

parts. See, there wouldn't be whole seasons. There would be

Then I went to school

broken seasons.
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in ader”
down there/and then I went to school in Britten too. Yeemsht,

Larry: How many years did you go to school, Wilbur?

Wilbur: Up éi?the.——eégh%mx ;bventh grade,

Larry: What kind of a school did you have at Leonard?

Wilbur: Well, just a little room about the size of this one.

I think the old schoolhouse stands there yet behind another

one they built in front of it., Just a little small building

with benches in there. Oh, there wasn't many children in there.
you know, Probably eight or gg;'would be all there'd be around
there, see, So, the school's was pretty small, I'll tell ya.

No jails., Didn't have a jailhouse anywhere. Didn't have a

jail ke in Lisbon either‘félen we lived there,

Larry: Were there some rough characters around?

Wilbur: No. Everybody was congenial. Because -everybody depended
on everybody else, s, znd didn't figure on havin' ari‘j;:mwell,

guess you call 'em desperadoesg er,dﬂb

once in a while out in the country or maybe somewhere else
around therterritory'you'd hear of somebody stealin'’ a horse.
But if they caught him, why it didn't do him very much good.
He either got a damn good lickin' or was hung up. It depended

on what he done. Yeah,

Larry: Who taught school in Leonard? Who was the teacher?

It wasn'i R Y 4 S JGu...x..‘.a.g

Wilbur: ceddesm—mpp=wess Mrs. Watts, Watts. That: was her
vusr

name. I don't know how she spelled it, but... atts, I

can remember that. That was her name in Leonard. I don't;

remember any of the teachers names in Lisbon. No.
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Larry: Say, Wilbur, the families that moved with your parents
from River Falls, Wisconsin, to Hancock to Leonard, did they

stay together all the way down to Kidder?

Wilbur: Yes., Yes, we all stayed, a four wagon train stéyed down
until we located at Kidder and some of 'em are down there yet.
Larry: You must have had a pretty good group of people.

Wilbur: Well, they were all good neighbors. And friends.

And half of it, you see, was relatives., You see, we had Len

and %ae SQ&les, they were uncles. And then these Ryaﬁirgud

A

Sherﬁén_,'~ww*£~ they were our frieamds. But the rest of us

was all relatives, see. Yeah. Then there was an acquaintance
by the name of Kelly and he married my grandmother. He was one
of the immigrants that come out. So, you see, in our bunch
there was the Chapins, the Ryans, the Sherbans and the

Kellys.

Larry: Had your grandfather died?

we located.

Wilbur: No, he moved away after
ibﬂ‘;‘-&e moved back into Minnesota somewhere. Awst Bhat was
the end of his career as far as I'm concerned. I don't know

what happened to him,

STHET remarrie0.

Wilbur: No, my grandmother didn't remarry. ,

Larry: ©Oh, T thoﬁg C%Qu saiﬂ she married this K

€e..My grandiggEer passed)

i

away, yes, there %EJKiédggt Then this Kelly I say moved to

Larry:  Qhedseey™ ~

s
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Esi}b“”: Lesv——Thatts—1tT" Yes, my grandmother. Yeah., Grandma

Kelly.

: he's—the noke—tlre~CIaY pipe'ﬁ““m
Whlb U —es—No, I don't know who that woman was. S a

She was my father's...,

-

"I don't know how. Nor where. I don't

er name nowadays
MW,,L

S o —d-GFOHTE believe 1 éifmed it,.

I gréw up down there around that Kidder country and

after T got a little oldel."l whyjI didn't go to school anymoreeg

I went to work, so to make a living. You know everybody had to

work those days that was capable o' working. Yes. wig, E)r my

part, the first thought wwessir happened to be a breakin' plow

four horses and one ox, @ I broke up a

lotta that land down around Kidder when the men wanted to do

something else, see, Yes. M&fter’ 1 got ewew=inEe...

@e& that all done I went to work for a farmer out there by the

A\ N,

name of Wait, John Wait., 4 T worked with him all summer.

That was quite a deal., He was a real mechanic. He bought a

3>

second hand separator that was a b Etrimetambne by

W €ylinder. M&e and I cut that down to a -tiﬁeaty-
27

“swe inch one w1nterdlﬂ%ade a emwendpm=bwe inch threshing machine.

a
‘“’e had tread powergd #nd he bought another tread power, so

e € had two of 'em. ﬂige put the two of 'em s:Lde by 31dejan1

put the flywheel in the center between 'emwﬁﬁ&*a drive shaft

clear across so you put four horses in there{ And it was a four
s

horsepowmzfﬁ*’g'ove that threshing machine., iGpem—duss-flc fed

thatdaud cut bands by hand and had it so attached that if he
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: 3
wanted to stop all he had to do was reach back &niuigbthe brake
R
on this flywheel and all four horses wiewmmed. &nd the threshing

s
<@ we'd open the gate & take

machine stopped, : ,
these horses back out .Jﬁﬁ'let 'em rest for an houir ﬁﬁgﬂthen
put 'em back in this tread power, -Aa&qtgat's the way he and I
threshed the grain offun one quarter o' land. That's all the

farm he had. One full quarter.

bur: Oh, jiminy, T domit know...Il was about sixteen, ge¥

teen ars old. 1 was sixteen I think

Larry: So thatwwould be about eighteen nlne,’
ety \ ga
ere in el' teen nlnety—thr e,

Eighteen eighty—three,"vmean. To Kl@cer. sf-hty—thre .

Well, call me ten. Well d b@pn down there-Agee,

that would,iévright close afte?ﬁﬂ got down ther@,.é went to

work with h 2

"“vgause T ;rfl fifteen yea;é old at that

time. Seems to me I wgh, anyway. -slen. . .

Larry: Well, if yoj*ﬁere born in seveﬁy—fb -L}then that would

be about eighfeep/eighty-nine, huh?

Wilburs Ei ,;f 1ty...eight, Eighteen ef

,fiéhteen ninetv, See. In those Ve.?f. Then the next year

B

et g

éiéb%eenrmﬁweﬁ%y-lnches high,

had to cut it with a header or else put the binder down just

grain was only And T
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ag far as you could cut it. And you couldn't bind it. You had
reke

to Just run it out loose and then % A1t up with a hay rake.
[}

Aﬁd@iﬁrﬁﬂxhhisxheaderﬂﬂefw%hiswmanwwaitwww¥h@sem%éme@q Then
the

we had two header boxes and}&kmmder stuff all went into those

boxes and they stacked it in little low rows. J!I%V%athreshed

that in the fall with that tread power. Yeah., Those times was

kinda tough too. Yes.

ﬁ& the harvest, runrin' these machines,
T got two dollars a day. And then my uncle George bought himself
a cheap threshing machine and an engine. I fired the engine

vdidn’ L
the first two falls'I\}kwork with Wait all & fall see. I

J
went back to Uncle George's threshing machine because he needed
me there and we was short of help. #mE I'd fire that with straw)é?
é%e first two fallg, ahd the third fall I run it. Then after
that I took up thié steam engineering and ‘EahEges ] run two
o' those threshing engines around Kidder there before we went
over to Park Rapids in Minnesota. -!Egnjgy that time I was néélw
#&eern years old an@?ﬁent over there to Park Rapids and sawed
trees down, so theﬁﬁﬁgéb?§2m to build the buildings in town.
@, Park Rapid%ﬁad a lot of timber at that time up in that
part o' the country. &8 If you want@éto build a house you
pretty near had to cut some trees down or else build it out
in the clearing and they didn't like to do that.jygomf Sf the
plaes you'd gt ind some clearinggﬁzgzg%é;n
Park Rapids and Detroit L?akei}inﬂﬁnnﬁb E&m the most of it

north and east was trees, asu—aggyeaﬁé~{hen the Great Northern

o T

run in there and we sawed trees down there in the wintertime. @

Ol boer=t T g, fp i i € W00
e
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N . = 5
Brbeio—eirtia-t I tirere, | We freightedl@‘istood on one end o!

the log)and once we got a job freighting from Park Rapids across

to Walker. We'd make a trip over there and back in eme =S AL

one week,—&-meea,jthen the next week we freighted up to Bemidji.

Went up in one day and back the next, see.

__/

s

T, 723 Y T )
DI A~ X AT e U k) (3
S S ————— -

We had horse teams .~ -¥e

One was a four-horse load and the other one was a two-
horse load. I drove the two horses. Oh, yes. My stepdad at

that time had the four horses go ahead.

o~

e .
o [T WL
el Ll g G A Lo iA )

e e——————l

hakpwmee 1S name was Smart. Miles Smart. &Iﬂ\*é followed a

blazed trail from Park Rapids to Walker and also from Park
Rapids to Bemidji, before they put the railroad on through

up to Bemidji. That's quite a deal too. It was all snow in
‘ 3

there, those times. Snow would be a foot

and a half or two foot deep but all loose so you could just

walk through it. <&@ Wk had to follow this blazed trailJhr

e smbder ettt e eEs, | —euesTrelRorEe iy
Bl {hey took a axe and went to a tree where you

could drive 6&% and they cut a patch open on the bark so you
could see it from this way. You went up to that one and th{:n
you looked for the other one over there. Went over that blazed
trail or straight ahead. But after dark you couldn't fellow
*em, You had to just put up for the night maybe out there in
the snowbanﬁ, Lut we got by with it anyway. Sometimes it was
a little bit cool. But then after we get up in the morning
we'd wiggle arounq;aa& get warm agaig an%\take off. There was

a little halfway station by the name of Le%hrop in there some-
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wherex ':hat we stayed at. We managed to get from one point
to the other before darksg 44 Yes. We didn't have any loads
comin' back. Everything was empty. They.didn't have anything

£§€‘fmvﬁ§a¢
that they wanted to ship down. WNot yet. -Fessbewswas t00

o WNow then whets pext?
Small. My‘n“'*rn hoan o
o o

fv‘
f
é,.—ﬁf'?’?'huant WEl-,, =+ 7oL ER-T=Y=14) thai‘_ 1110 o5 et N VI =

| wewe=bhere—belore thoy huilt bim o Jlong time Heldr—betore—tire"
E T (i L 2 huv-l-—l-’

+q 3 i . i g
;\;1:/&“ oo avant Ay s v oy a A S ST SRS BRI A L s e oo -t N

Larry: Wessddebbts=see, 1 wanted to ask you, Wilbur, were the

winters worse in those days? Were there some bad winters?

Wilbur: Oh, hell, yes., Twice as bad as they w

o e - e P bbb ogn o9 chtssmad b &

s o 5 e N . e oW e Wea ¥y by 'y
o ) . e e - A R Mg s & T W vy 3 e Ry TR ol <

through Yeah, = g ’ el S W S O SR S
Lvi 558 A

eéhBygbﬁunﬂﬁ We lived on a hill nine miles north of Britten.
That's where we were that winter. Quite a lot of people froze
to death there., Some of 'em they found in a haystack the next
spring, you see. Yeah. And some of 'em would gt losﬁlaﬁd get
into a haystacf’aué-burrow in thergjand make it overnight.
Then in the morning they'd get out and go someplace. That's

the way they went through wissk those deals. Yeah., There was

Oone couple that burrowed into a haystack less than a half a
mile from where we lived. They stayed overnight down there.
It was a man, come over to get a schoolteacher and e
i@ when they got back as far as that haystack they couldn't

go apy farther because they couldn't see nowhere, Jowumee, -

,?jz’ 12
E—l&rgﬁ blizzard was when I was ewedwe years old and

&4
that blizzard was so strong that you couldn't see &e@& feet
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in front of ya.
Y14

an hour you couldn't see #em feet, Then there'd be a lull

Maybe for

maybe so you could see a little ways. But we managed to go

from the house to the horse barns on clothesline? Fied @p
e

to a post outside the doorg dinemslsss follow‘%he clothedine

-

+o the barnq e e T A @ A Ay B e N A A e 0 o

s g 8 e

That's the way we watered our stock. That essty=easiet storm
hit down around that Britten country at nine o' clock in the
morning., It was just as clear as a bell out all morning up

until nine o' clock. And when that hit from the northwest &

50,

0
was just like a Rmsty, sgaafqr mile wind,eﬁjt blew steady all
é
da;:' s all nigh‘?’ sae all the next day,‘:\”cleared off the next

//‘
afternoon. | Btwiietho—Roriilg miliiio Sl tblim i@ eayb0 0 |

Bttt —tlpeopter—as~I SaIT; threre—waesnto—as MaNy as—Feirtd

thank but still there was—a fﬂ%gl 4ad That was all over this
- v
country from down there clear d-a?iq here to Hankinson.ﬁ)vered

this part of North and South Dakota. Well, say, I'd make a

s 4o (oo ) 0
good guess it was g vimelndines Miles lon%) Mr
wide, you might say. That blizzard was sewefesdsmmidgawes terriffic,
o /898 and 7.
That was a bad one. @ ShebeaRundibobimeds en was the

winter we had the heavy snow. Iygguld be, oh, usuvedlyy-iwedds
anywhere from two feet to three feet to four feet deep. Any-
where across country through here, right through this neck o'
the woods. That winter I was in the watch business down there

at Britten with another fellow, ged He locked up, sed went to

Wisconsin and T had to come down to my stepdad's home which was

J

down here sy 2bout six miles south-

Tauewsh; 1 came down on the trainfn#alked from easwmss:
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Geneseo ¢ ik
T had a6 trect or 2H8n bt )
snow.¥ I had the direction. That's all I needed was the direction,.

se-down there through that deep

“Boe... Jcah, Yeah, —<%esdm - That was a bad winter, awful bad

winter. Yeah, Man. But we didn't have any cars then, you
see. So we got along pretty good with the horse team. Yeah,
/pAﬂ a team o' horses. '
yél”"”//f;zer : Wilbur, how did it happen that you got started in the
5 ‘jé% elry business or the watch business and your stepdad moved

up t@ Lidgerwood? les SmaeT,

ﬁfr\f -
Wilbur*a Well, my stepdadyéé’m&ma@w@%w%4&@@@%%@@&7?@h@mwas

Jookin?! ﬂér a—-different.farm,. He- couldn't farm around Kidder

L
any longer so he moved down here east o' Skunk Lake on a farm
¢ ‘ - N
nen he afterwards when he got’off & that he
r moved to Lidgerwéod. And then from legerwood they moved to

i 5 ; BEsmond, North Dak@ta. Esmond, 1 dldn t see 'em afterwards.

AL
And from Esmond they maved to Shawhavan, Canada and they

4 f stayed up there %W@@%ywyéaﬁéwwwﬂéy:ten years. “Fen—yearss
T -
% 2 And after the ten years the  moved back down into North
S ;
,//557; Dakota or Montani! B@Wﬁmﬁﬁegew&%...ehWMg@ééamnm&&thL@wb@w&
S

| And he passed away. My stepdad paSsed away up there while
; he was driving from Shawnavan...that was their post office.
v But Gull Lake dowp to Sﬁgwnavan. And he passed away from
\ driving from Sé;ﬁgavan into Montana. What 1p the devil was
\ the name of §h§£ little town there? Little tSWn west of
! Flaxton. ;{%tle town. It wasn't where Dempsey éhd...
Dempseydand Klllane or was it Dempsey and who else Was that
fel/9? Had that prizefight out there in Montana. )
t Larry: I don't know, Wilbur.

Wilbur: Well, it was a little town east o' that. I can't




T
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Lhink.af-fhat town-eibhers Right n0la.,

e

B e -

Larry: %xz did you get started in the watch business?
Wilbur: ﬁy last fall that I run a steam engine I was down

at Clairmont, South Dskota. I went down there *cause I heard
there was a man wanted to get an engineer to run a threshin?

rig. 1 went down there and hired out to him., et I run
W4 y e
that engine hgée—@aé%aonly about half of the fall, This

engineer got sick, I guess, and quit. So I took the jq? on
and run it until he quit threshing. Then I went to Briéten
and bought half interest in a Jjewelry store there. 'Cause
I told that fella I wanted to learn the trade, see.&ﬁ%mm
was Clarence Wood, «wme ﬁk says, "I can take you on if you

ut in a Jeedisd. sbdfifiz-aettess in the business." So I

ko]

bought half interest in his business wemep=see, and then T

yhe I :
learned %0 trade there. sréd-—Shon—afEer—tkot—hoyrrshat-winber
L

BRGSO oumme;zg Then the next fall I went to Oakes

and run a jewelry store there for hbemkebhei—rirg—mel—adiek-,

I run that jewelry store up there

until his father got well., Then I moved from there back down

e. Britten, e,

. G
winterx he locked up that jewelry storee #nd I had to dig

outta there and go somewhere else., I didn't have any watch
work to do, see.

"¢ 77
Larry: Now was this nireéy=—eix or ninesby—sewen, Wilbur? Or
when was it? 9L

Wilbur: Nemetywsic,

I went to Saint Paul and worked in Saint Pau a?t Swift's

deiad ﬂhen from there

packin' plant

from October <l December,

Then T went up to Saint Paul and got
N\ A

acquainted with this Cisco and Beard wholesale jewelry house.

'z father] who was Sk
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el ”ﬁiﬁauf/;skﬂ'em emem 1f they knew if anybody wanted a watch-
maker, ﬁnd‘Fﬁey said, "Well, are you a watchmaker?"
"Yes, yes, I've done a little of it, Not very much but a
little." "Well, all right. -When doyou want to go to work?"
this Jew said in the wholesale house. I said, "Just as quick
as I can.,: I've got a job, but I don't like it, ¥ want to

get back into the jewelry business, watch makin' business

"Well," he said, "you just wait about fjive minutes." 804
Md/"ﬁ . ¢
he called Hﬁ-@&.—e—B@n in Little Falls&yé the name of Spirit

N,
Basslake. He was another Jew. -ilﬁ%' course I waited a few

minutes and he said, "Well ™™ we=s@idasnow quick can you get
up there? He wants a man now." "Well," I said, "I think T
can work there Wednesday." This wason Saturday. I wanted to
give them long enough time to get a man to put in my placq,#’
: 'Cause I had

_sees ‘&n the packin' house 4
a Jjob there and I didn't like it. So I went back and told
—nilameiee®® hin the next morning on Sunday down at the office

that I was gonna have to quitissss = Wednesday.
"Oh,“ﬁS%L%hat's the reason?" "Well," I said, "I'm a watch-

maker by trade and I don't like this butcher job."™ "Oh.
All rlght " ﬂélﬂq;iumﬁhea—ea&-iuwesf"Aﬁkém' oGyt S

Ept EeneT) Tt ek e o ] waw ry e et
my_ WA 'r"}g‘h‘[_v WintA ]ﬂ')"ra'.' - dVe evie] qu.lb." Tkx‘@*"‘é"h&%)

oo e’ S0 on W&dnesday I

O o R 4 - - o,

S

took the train up to Little Falls.am=

7 This is Laxry Sprunk and this easgette contains theoompletion
\  off the jftebview tMat \I had with Wibur GHapikh of Mankinsoh,

\ orth Pakots. The interview was Neld jn Mr. Chgpin's hopme

} iR HgrdkinsoR_Se urday September twen y-eighib/and it bégan at
\\fpo oximately 2:00 in the afternoon.
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presume my time is up now." I was to work until the first

of the year., "Well," he said, "Did anybody say anything to

you about quittin'?" I said, "No, they hadn't yet, but I

expect they will." "Well," he says, "you can work right along

Jjust as long as you want to until you hear from me, 'cause

I'm runnin' this place.”" So T went Seseserammgmse~bock to work

until May. Thepalenseabonbethotinas before May I told him

I'd have to quit May first because I've got a town all picked

out to go into the jewelry business in. "Oh, have you? Out

in North Dakota, I suppose.™ ™"Yes." So I moved from there
in April, May, up to Sheldon and set up a watch bench ther in

Sheldon.

T N s T I
Y % AT e L UUIT,

ot UaKUba’.“\B
Y .
Wilburs. Yes. '

"Ivused to go to church in Sheldon.

urch dfﬁmyou go to?

s,

E. U. B, :x%%%

R S

Wilbu}." H Les Ue b . 7 - %‘?v.;v.'_‘

La EvaVQQWWﬂQT Unite ethren.,
Larry %

@h, yes. That's rlghta You did, huh? Well, my

| went to the Mshodist Church thére.

% Larr’é' Yeah, well the E.U. B. and the H“fheéasis joined together
x ﬁf e et ,

% 1% there is only the Methodlst5?-wmig%NWM

Y

- Wibups—tlow-there-is.no Methodists?
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PE=Ts a united Methodist but there's no~Fs=ll.B,

“That's it.

. Yeah.,
;Nllbur %xDld you ever know anybody ther;%§§m%ﬁ%%a@ge of
; A, xé J N
| . John grgen@&fwww A 7 S

No, buﬁ there S a Brownie Green that lives there.

A BrownleﬁGreen.ﬁ Tg%re isn't a woman TR

to Hankinson.

Warry: So you oniy stayed in Sheldon about a year and a half
then?
Wilburs:s Well, yeah, a little over .a year and a half “ Call

it close to two years. Yes. 'Cause I moved down here, see,-

... 1878 _
-I moved down there 1n.qaghﬁeea-aaﬁe§y-eigh£ in the spring.
mé’qunﬂ /oa /?&/

Then I moved down here on the #emeirof May, wdweveerreowne,
Yes, so we're gettin' pretty close to the end. 1I've been

here ever since.

| S ovesee e St G it g i
% - L J —_— faw) *

w1arrx: What was Hankinson like in thos days, Wilbur?
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Wilbur: Well, just like any country town., esememmalammsems .

We had all the stores that there is anywhere. Sdwsie, Dry-
Two

goods stores and hardware stores., Hardwares.

Wé&hﬁﬁﬁ-iyeeg I was the only jeweler after I bought this
man out, Hesbarre=mewe, Yes, [ was the only jeweler for

quite a little while., And then there've been several jewelers
have come here and located and they stay anywhere Smesmeesiai—

-amg@wc from one to four years. Then they vacated.

. - a8 S Ao XD I DI WILNS M=V EL o A G

sbidsowe | don't say that I run 'em out of business. 1 say

they just got tired of livin' here,

Larry: When did you get married?

&
Wilbur: T got married hﬂiﬁhéizﬁé;eﬁe. Sure. I moved down

/9o lo ZX
here in n&a@é@eaﬁea@ the Lemth of May and I got married on the

7* /9e/
twenspmmerertl 0f June rdnebees—enc,

e

&ﬁ&%ﬂsrmnﬁée,”ibmarried a girl from Enderlinf::>

F
g ——

ndsipmpppEsTAEEEnD ngot acquainted with her in Sheldon, though,

first: Then ehevvvhoenﬁaﬁherr..her family moved to Enderllqﬂ
¥ e \J,é\ ‘m}
@&'ﬁ‘Whenﬂé;lﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ;hgﬁ-iaﬂngt a job in Enderlin as @ policemansé

o %‘E:) T
% dn-He was @& police in Enderlin for years., I don't know just ]
;

|
how many years. But from there we moved down here to Hanklnson

i e .

o
[ eeoviE llved hereéuntll s&%%y&

- when my wife passed away. Then I

been batching it ever since.

P
v
"‘f‘{% i /W M M- F=Y- W L SU RS I LR EaTo MBS s = g

a—_—
e -4
{7
o i
S
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f‘ " ..;..'.v_,_w._.,‘...‘.,...A.. T—Trer—e MR SR =

' larry: Oh,>skay, well I got some more things I-wsnt to ask

you. ] ~
Wilbur: Is that rightfff@#!iii thought maybe you'd run out
of questions. ~ Iy

Larrxtzqu,w”fgever run out of questioné:xm‘

_~ Wilbur;” You don/t. You must be a kind of a TV themiw

7
oY . LgxrPy: I guess so. )
/ it E Rt T ST
oo
Larry: What was your wife's maiden name? Her-n
Wilbur: Her name was Iva Smart. Iva Smart.
\§£§?§° DIt you  teII me—thet—Fou-had-Lkhew—a—Han—name d
- !
AU z
LM abEoderd itz 2 L] o r— in= Lawl s—nome—ties—cherlier—>_eT,
%ew, I married my step father's brother's daughter.
RrTaNERT Pﬂ+%Q“g—s%epﬁa%heav—m§~ser.
) as my stepfather's
{ brother, §
oW rother, ee.

a\a arry: Right, rd

Wilbvr L= lclatiunshipjunii just by acqﬁaintance.
g;éi-éﬁéf:;-::; married in Enderlin.
L

arry: How big was Enderlin in those days?

Wilburs Oh, I'd say probably around...maybe o
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It was a railroad town, you

ORISRl el

2 T think that was a division point.‘fwi

1 . . . ¢

o T Tt rousht it was—about—Liveol—etock.
! L S 3
Af’”’ © LV TV g,‘t =W - E T d1C o

ar: How many children did you have then?

Wil: T had four childregi —tigiebaidt [1ree boys and

one daughter. And two of my sons have retired. Which is
(o protensnt fptim et o x ey
pretty nice N }' e = _,,',.; ——— R _—,,_._,.-7: - ‘ B SR P2 P T S S o N S U _‘ p ‘%‘?

P i

sty

| ge—mocionbeker in the State Hospital., For eighteen g@nine-
teén“”rars. I claim that's quite a record. Butandﬁﬁ
and his Wi“:”have decided that's where they_w:nﬁ to make their
home., And so thé"w‘gside there., Now, 4 éﬁ. - The second boy

A

A - ,
ff{ was Allen, which is retired., He pGt in better than twenty-five

@% years in Minneapolis as a peint®w, An interior decorator and

3\
\

)

painter. Then he worKed on that unti 'Mfiold him one day that
your age is spelkin' up on you and you've gbt*xgiquit. So we'll

have {o-Fet another man in your place. He stepped 6“xak_And
~ re =
E et SO ere with hijer-tire w1nte?‘fﬁ§f‘ﬁzrmaéﬂ%imaﬂ NOw
LT
I'm living here gifh—idr, He does all the work around here

. s . y Yy
“ewd whiYl my Sew  Hlen,
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and I do the BSing. We'll fix that tape up.

Larry: Yeah. Well, Wilbur, people are going to talk the

same‘way a-&&ézézaé yvears from now that they talk now.

Wil: You think they will?

Lar: oh, yeah,

Wil: Say, lLarry, throw that away. Let me give you a new one.(kﬁ°f)
You like to continwe to smoke, don't you?

gzr: That's pretty stout. By the looks of jt.

Sssbanld SET up o litile—ed

S e

pomme.
4gp: Okay, thank you. These are good cigars. gg;&&=ha£§=§g‘

N e

%

1 £ram 'Dnzv‘l—'!g'nrq’ ﬂ_ﬂnngr\r\ L thﬁco +wry ho i S A T s from

/oo
/&ﬁﬁ I was out there at my birthday when I was ssesemed years

old. Yes. They put on quite a jamboree out there, I'd call
? a 9.
- JOr e Bocs-

Now, maybe you can tell the peoplé'hGWjiéﬁg~that cigar is.
rnéivwde

Larry: Well, it's about a foot long, about an inch and one-

half thick’and a2 SouwsswEmmeR-swesersouvenir of Oregon.

ity - -

werrmape hen you gonna smoke that, Wilbur?

N , . c
Wilbur: I'm gonna smoke it when I got lots of time, F=etmia

. - L o il 3
il Ll orida—seesrreeduiny zommna

e TN W T WL 20 T WO o U W W Sl ol W 0 T WO~ WX, 30~V WE: =0 PN V-G URE — NI A VR =Nl S P
e

o1t o nyxg o f N +hat b;'g

. . ) cp .
S  T S TO K S dbmllineunddHE o
batol
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W Oh, I've got a way of taking care of all this tobacco. Sure, I
%ﬁé@a&b—don't waste any of that.

Larry: ‘v*JaQ;s the jewelry business pretty good keme in Hggfkinson when you

L
start ed\,\"\ Wilbur?

Wilbur: Very good. Just wonderful

Larry:
Jilbur: What's youfﬂ"
Larry: Larry. J
filbur: Hellarryf
Larry: Ya. |

Jilbur:s Well, that™

Y \\ _
Larry: &ﬁhy{)‘%\rou think I'm a“Qretif

"Jilbur- xJpU ah that does i . e the busuzess wes here was m

Tt

e 5 e, . T

started making plastic jewélry. 4nd I had the pleamure of making a fexy

» in the earlier days., JImnesitheteitmbhec

Tee=wesw=woek | mounted up the gold, ewee put 'em in a cast, and finished ‘em.

/ e tch /
Plain band ringsgyou see, besides all the m work. ¥##& 1 could work from
g:o0 7:
esshb-gbedoed in the mornipg or wﬁe-rgﬁ?rb-y or sunrise if I wanted to
/ot %0 Moo

gt until tes—Shiwrssy and e+ewen at night and I never could catch up.,

©
=rroe= For at least t@%ﬁ%y yvears 1 suee done wonderful, I must say that

I enjoyed it altho% :u, was pretty steady work. There's lots of people,

nf\ O
hundreds of watchmakers) that can't‘zstand it

weaws without quittin. Too tedious. But I guess I broke into it like I

either had to do it or starve to death so I did it, that was it. u‘ﬁlen,

Staet™
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after this plastic jewelry commenced to being mad?ialot of the stores put

that on their shelves and, believe it or not, the solid gold business droppaf

off terrible.

It was hard to sell a solid gold wedding ringxbecause
they could buy a gold-filled ring for two and a half or three and that
would do just as well as a gold one because it was filled, you see,
@ﬁis filled jewelry and the plastic jewelry cut down terrible. ﬁdﬁ@f
course there was one year %i?etween there that we had a drought here.

i ® 1 7

weebdpmmm:  That was what they called the dirty *'30's. Yes. Business, I must
say, deesdsseee went all to pieces, If you ma#lé a living or a little over,

you were doing pretty good for about three years here, And, of course, that
was kinda hard times. MSo-ﬁ; that veamsese the watch business s»t:’ié:gg
picking up in pretty good shape. =m@mT sold out i?d been seliing out all 5¥C
the jewelry that I could dispose of and I dﬂi”:i:ﬁ.much cfm® business

after that either., From that time on I just took orders and did watch
repairing which was very good. I must say that I had a good trade,very

good. People here was very responsive and they believed like I did, I thin%,
in trading at home if you possibly could. A'é:I; yvou couldn't, emm then you
was naturally excused to trame wherever you choosed to. So that's the way £
our trade went from the #30's up until now, And I believe, I really'believe}

if I was capable of handling small watches Hiicesss@e= d could be in a good

business here vet. 1 believe that anyway. Yes, I don't think I'm

mistaken.

e

Larry: Did the banks in Haakinson close in the '20's or *'30's?

Wilburs: wﬁggi, I didn't lose any in the banks snmiweiz o lthough they all
went broke. But allow me to say that I had a bretty good friend living
here and he ewkinda tipped me off. I don't wanna mentionﬁé%%fhamesﬁgr the

amount of money, but whatever I had I had in two banks and I took it outﬁ§b

I didn't lose any money on the banks going closed, Well, I must say, there
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was alot of people here really did lose alot of money, yes,/ézz, it was jus7’

too bad. I tell

you that bank going broke is a crippling bUSlnﬁSS, yfu know, crippling to

business and to people. Gosh, «oh frldayLTyes#%éro I believe, pardon me,

but I gotta get another c1gar.;*
Larrys:s Well,Wilbur, before I ask you about the '30's let me ask you about
this eseme® crea of Richland €ounty. Was this Hggkinson area settled mostly
b

N

Wilbur: Yes, Hogkinson was. You might say Hankjﬁson was{e'all—german

T P
settlement., «#d Fhen north of us aroung seewees Jaaé-ﬁegnmss)and from there

by Germans®?

on up, oh, to Kindred up in there there was Scandin%%yians, the nicest

bunch of people in the world to live with. Ya, because I know that when I
Qo gl |
gy v Kidder down ther%/we had a ﬁkrweglan settlement east

of us and the finest people in the world that we ever had to do business

with, «Sonbsgadmiessmnegeomis,

lived at

Larry: What nationality was your wife?

Wilbur: She's aYankee? just the same as I was. A Yankee, yah, A blue~
bellied $Yankee,

Larry: Where did the Ehart family come from?

Wilburs Ban%gorgMaine. There all yﬁnkees down there. Ban§gor, Maine, I
remember that just like a book,

Larry: Wh-Wde Were you here, qﬂZ;; when all the Germans came in or were
they here already when you came to Hagkinson?

Wilbur; Well, when I c@me to Haakinson the w#s®population was around,igggg;af

hundred or a little better and were Germans,

Larry: Were they Germans that came over from GerymGermany?
Wilbur: Well, not all no. There was some that came direséyiy from Germapz>
alo%)and then others came from other states around here likeqlb-Nebraska,

< ple Cg & g {()f&‘, Wl v B
and Minnesota. éﬁhliﬁﬁaﬂ&@t of the Scand1nav1an§}/a5”ﬁ“§ald; and the éweéeé_
T ] ocated mostly in Minnesota, Y s

Stetesww-STTTUC .
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A0, T e RNV MO8 ot # Haakinson at the
time was a railroad division point. Aﬁd—weibadv—ée%ie-eeen\ﬁ% had the
great Northern running in here, two trains a day., semesdess Your trains a

Lot mes

day?when they had the passenger train,and the same thing on the main line of
e

b . . .

the‘ég!!& They was running extras every once in awhile and the same on

the branch. We had a very good railroad town here at one time., But, of
course, now advancement has put the diesel in front of the steam. Naturally

it's cut two-thirds of the railroad trains that used to run, stk g

Ol T O T Ty e O = L L S T el tmmbaiteyit@imtadtes e nNever did
enueanewiwemcn joy having the passenger train taken of%,but the railroads

claimed they ewg¥®® had to take it off because they was losing too much

money which I don't know that they was,

railroads. Before we got the cars, it took us two days to go by train over

o
to Wahpeton and back, that's ehbenbmebswemmikos bé;rby miles. And now,

when we got the cars we can go over and back in an hour. . leepmedmeewmmmre,

4
Weest (cars took alot of trade away from the railroads and that's what put

the railroads on the passenger bone.

R R B SN T O WS- L ot oW o 7= RaP-RYoF=t-7: g
shatthev were dn that had of

Now, you know that the railroad had to pay

it's working crews about three times more than they ever had to before.

Wel%’maybe the wages was taking too much of their profit. Who knows? &

Wit rmere—biptomabied——iasbe it will sound. like.tegmredetrrtofgmera.bher
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Larry: Was this a division point on the Soo Line?

. . o Toaled
Wilbur: Yes, a division point for trains running between Haakim=Haakinson

and Minneapolis and Haﬂkinson and Bismarck.

wandholise ho)ﬂ%r_'l‘ Q0%

s ~ son howvo srod.l
T T T TS reundhol = *

[ S a 6 ) .
Larry: Well, Ghaél was your business pretty good from 1901, when you

started it, until the "30's? I mean, were those all good years?

Wilbur: Yes, they was all good years. You bet. I can honestly say, I can

compliment the trade. The people traded at home when they could. Then,

of course, I happened to be the only watchmaker for 30 miles around here,
outside of Wahpeton of course, which is 30 miles, Siseton had one, Brifon,
but none of the rest. I had all the territory; it's a big territory. The
farming community was heavily setlled up, but there's only one farm now

where there used to be three, I don't think that's making it too strong.

Wilbur: You can go through the country now Imecehisisesi

and probably drive for six miles before you find a place where somebody
lives. Some big farmer is running all that land in there., That's what
happened between here and Wahpeton. I don't know how many quarters Mr, c“*52:ﬁ;§
Miller's running, but I think it's twice as big as-what's that other wm

'un used to run over there-Bewn-Rieste owns west of Fargo ain't it? What
the devil they call this 'un here?

Larry: Downing?

Wilbur: Ya, this is a Downing. Then the Keystone, they run big farms.
But just as soon as you got away from their district, the small farmers
were thick. Every mile or two miles it was all small farming. Now it's

all big farming.

e WQ11’ L.dontbdemew, 1 think it's all right if they don't go to

buying up the whole county. If they stop when they think they have
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Ly wn
enough land O%Vigss some of them die off and the rest of them don't wanna
run so bi@ a farm. Some day it may revert back to smaller farms because the
pepple that are running it now has got too much on their hands. A good deal
like this BaggFarm between here and Hanﬁsan They reduced their sige.
They sold out part of their farms to smaller farmers you see. It may

happen again with these big farms some day but it's hard to say Jjust what

will happen. They will probably run until these fellows that run it now;ﬂ”g

iy cct too old,ﬂhéfﬁey won't wanna run it any more and

liguidate.

Larry: Did the depression drive alot of people out of this area? Did alot
of farm families leave in the '30's?

Wilbur: No, not very many.vI can't say that there was very many. There
wasn't enough to make any particﬁlar difference in our trade, no. There
was a few, of course, but where they went probaé:ly wasn't a greaﬁ deal
better only for the time being. They might have had a little drawback in
their farming business too. You can't always tell. Something might have
happened,

Larry: Did people get discouraged in the '30s, Chape?

Wilbur: Well, they simply got discouraged because they wasn't producing
like they used to. They naturally get a little discouraged. And the

prices,you see, were awful low at that time. You see there was lots of corn

o | ﬁl-ﬂ
sold for teg-eg;ts a bushel. You knew that. Wheat was only £3L£8
. .59 b7,
BT ITTOnGRES ONCE OF “Risttp=Tmme or sex@mwa&ne
s e S il

eddmepmpertdpmeirem Ot being in the grain business, I can't tell all of these
prices but there was alot of people said well, I bring in a wagon box full
of corn, which was probably 35 bushel, they wouldn't get money enough bﬂxof
it, three and one-half or four dollars,.they wouldn'®t get enough money out

of it to buy one-half ton of coal. So they said, we'll put that damm corn

in the furnance and they did. I don't blame them{ In fact that's the only

way of getting through. One time another fellow and I took two axes and went
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out in the sandhills here and cut down green pawpaw+das to get enough wood
because we got that wood for nothing. All we had to do was cut it off and
we bucked it up into wood for our furnagices for our houses. There weren't
furnaeces there was stoves. e “é got through, if you wanted anything
done you done it by hand. That was in the '30's. People were selling

these big trees around here for one dollar a tree.a.d“rie men cut them down

Lo
and put them into stove wood. Some of them right in town. Some of them were.

made by hand

just out of town in those groves

The only woods was along some of the creeﬁé)ead riverf,and a little brush

around some of the lakes,
Chape

Larry: Let me go back a liitle bit,ﬁﬂﬁlp@ to when you were living with your
family over by Leonard and you used to go to Lisbon. What was that land iy

1ike? Howsws s

.

Wilbur: Why it was just like a school sections used to be, nothing but old
grass. You know what the school section used to be. They call it hay land.

Well, thats the way the whol€ territory was.

Wissbwees This was a territory before it was states. And it was good hay-
you bet yvour boots-ya, bluegraéa sma bluejoint grasa and all that kiné of
wild hay;aad:I% stood anywhere from one foot to three and one-half to four
feet, all over the country. Of course if they had a sandhill, it didn't
grow on top of those sandhills. It grew wherever there was a place for it,
yes sir. 40 m&mﬁﬁﬁ , you take :cﬂé{‘éﬁ cut that grass anywhe:r‘ej
and you had hay by the ton.

Larry: Was there alot of wild berries in those days,Qﬁ&p? when you were
living over by Leonard?

Nilbur: 1In a few spots,we could get a few strawberriefsand along in the

rivers there were wild gooseberrieflaﬁé chokecherrieaeﬂuimdld plums, yes.

3ut that was pretty nearly the extent of our berry crop. There was some

ylueberries if vou knew where to £ind them but there were verv few.
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Wi&hu::::ﬁss;ﬂriere are juneberries right out here four and one-half and
five miles north,
Larry: Well, let's go back to the '30's again in Hagkinson, Chap, Was

there a WPA office here? Was there WPA work done.

Wilbure Yes, sir. Yes, sir,
b ?

#®, that we had around here in the '30's because most everybody

was on-iiiii—ss RRTIE - e e @16 of the largest ones was
Soutiwest \T}(y
out adl@{of town about four miles.ﬂtﬁt/tput in one mile of grade out there

and named it the Million Dollar Mile because it was done all by project
work and it cost pretty near a million to put that mile in.

i i
Vfstoiegs SO, you prett-n-near get an idea of what WPA meant. They did a ver}/

good job though. It's blacktopped.
call it the five mile corner but that million dollar mile, I don't think
that is blacktopped yet. I went down there this summer to see. Since T
sold my car, I don't get around out in the country much, but before that

I used to gpeget around wwhenever I had the chance to get away yes, sir.

»4-—"”'/

- b e o . . o
‘LaI'.L Ve re—reesperettine—rrettrpoor—di-the—Ll30lsrbhapr—riore—thing coing

%retty hard JPA came in? *’*:ﬂwwwvww_#wmmwﬂwwﬂww

Well, WPA star%ed”féh yea;gﬁﬁgfﬁ?e the-l30ls gnd doWTtie—20's,

ey

# °
; ?

en we worked for a dollar a day on the farm,

e —

"when we had the first war, 1918 We aldn't haveta

e

anybody here in toxz’because we was short of laborers.audiia I locked up

the shop and went out, another fellow and I. I helped thresh and I got 23;;?
@odtamas g day on a bundle team hauling bundles to a threshing machine.

I did that for a week. My rear end's pretty near worn out; I was so

exhausted. And my partner, of course, he lasted three days and then he

quit. But I lasted up from Monday to Saturday, then I quit too. Ya, I
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run the thréshing machine into town then I quit and I haven't threshed any

since.
P— /3 haeo -
Il iE @ 0T Light there, GE%é%?

g g

g
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Larry: Did the farmers around here have any trouble with the IWW?
Wilbur: No, not a great deal. There was a little, of course., [lreuesss
A little IWW trouble, where s if they thought

they wasn't dodng the right thing it meant setting esemwebsdses somebody's

field afire or something like that.,

erssppapp——Ri T U iTa e

[ o Lvi:]k didn't happen very often. There wasn't enough so to

T
[ b s v N

make any real bilg distmrbance about it. Somebody got out and shut it off
4 .
[J

in a hurry or put it out O%V?ﬁ£ up agaimst some green grass and quit,vya.

Yes, we didn't have much trouble about that, no. g;g 4

Larry: Were there alot of hobos coming through Hagkinson on the railroad
in the '20's and '30's?

William: Yes, sometimes we would have 25 or 30 men in what they called
jungles that was doing their cooking and staying down there in the box-
cars. The§\ﬁﬁs all pretty peaceable people too. There weren't doing
anybody trouble and we treated them as citzens , not as outcasts. No,
we-wmmeatried to treat ~#them right, Lots of them I invited into the
shop,ség?damn it, let's have a little sektalk. And some of them, I tell
vou man, there was some of them fellows that were known as hobos were
educated, college educated men, and some was even preachers. They knew
what they were talkin' about. But, of course, us common people we
called them hobos, ©Oh, I think lots of times there was lots of us that

were neafa&aghobos on account of the drought than the men that was in the
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Soiamaimprmt:

Widsewm= No, we couldn't say that they were troublemakers,no. Oh, once in
;while some of~§hém get drunk then there was a little trobble, but that's
Jjust common business. It wasn't because they wanted to be mean it was just
because they objected to somebody's remark. I don't blame &8em fcause in
the early days it was essebsquite easy to get into a confliction if you
wanted to get into one. Sf‘xll yvou had to do was object @to somebody's remark
and you was in, Right g! Ya.

Larry: When were the "Blind Pigs" opened in Hagkinson? What years weee
ebiipeesamwemees” there "Blind Pigs™ in Hagkinson?

Wilbur: Well, all the timeessiedelmessimmee from 1886 to 1918, Ya, because\
Wikinammgietresarummmmey 0 10T O0f them would come in émemssdbewss aond they had

to make some money some way to make a living so they started running a

"blind pig" and that's why we had so many of themn,

Webdcppmep—=@is  There was eight or nine or dg%, someplace around there. Some
did go out of business and some did start up agaiﬁ. Some of them quit and
went into other businessess.

S o i S e S i B T O e T L b el e Bl

i:l: o ?'hwnr\ xﬂnm Ynn coillo

Wadmeiaay oOome of 'em run a place where you could go in a second rooQJaﬁé
stax Sviadl visi§ and play cards such as that. Aﬁﬂ.ékher ones were just a
place where you would Jjust buy. Buy and leave., You couldn't drink in there
All you had to do was put your money down there, turn around, and there'd

be a bottle there. They'd put it in a little paper bag and you could

either put it in your coat or take it with you otherwise, any way you
wanted to.

Larry: Was that all home brew? jggﬁg

Wilburs Well, most of it. But there was places where they got inﬁby cask.

Wt 1 don't know where it come from. I know where some of it went o
1 ] : ‘ .
bu# T don't know where it come from. ,ﬁ%mﬁi o

down,



Wilbur Chaplin-§1
Larry: Was there a nursery here, Chap@?
Wilbur: Yes, we had a nursery here up until the '30's that was one of the

largest nurserys in the state. Haakinson eesssesesursery did more business.

Viidsdsm®:  Hagkinson Nursery was first made up by a fellow¥ namQJ Hines.

Who in the duce was the other one in there? Strubells. There was Strubel%
Srifisen Carmeg’and Hines, I think those three. Strubell, Carmen and Hines were
the instigatoms of start'in a nursery. Then, of course, it ehdsendufRopms |
%t was run a long time by Carmen and Chinberg. Then they sold out. Sold
out to a man by the name ofgﬁﬁgéi and he ran it for a while. Then he sold

to some people by ewemethe name of Smith,from Mantador, that own it now.

3 Seodesnele el 1
eyttt e—stittt—epen?.

N0, ChE M ee@iies...Closed, nractically.etersed,

Wbkl ore e
3 EE A S R S AR A T o r 2

think the nursery consisted of pretty close to 30 acres. I am not sure about
the size of it but, I'd call it 30 acres anyway. At one time they did a
terrific business. They even put a side-track in ther to get the stock out

fast enough. Off'n the Great Northern.

pigmmmeeen [lyerything from strawberries, apples, plums, gooseberries, black-
berries and all that stuff. All differ ent varieties and then all kinds
of nursery stock like pine trees, pines and weeping willows and all that

kind of fancy vegetation or trees, sure.

EWﬁiﬁ!!!ﬂﬂ!Ee‘I%ey didn't raise vegetables like carrots, turnips, and

@abbages and stuff like that. It wasn't a vegetable farm; it was a

nursery.

nurs
. -f;ee nﬁaae;Zep and all kinds of ornamental trees., Yes, we've

igot some right here in town. Those trees right across the road here

.

"~
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dptmemeamr T ocry and 1lots of trees arolnd tOWNy—cladieidks-ys

{ Bl sl ot}

& --“_‘ BRI

5Yes, th.tfs the way of it. ‘

?Larry' Sa;,- hab, was Ha#ikinson a place where the Slsters“ﬁﬁi}fed an academyﬁ
EWilbur: The Slst%ug, I think it was them, that starte» The academy here.
%Larry: Saint Francié“«%demy or something 11ke,f"t'

Wilbur: Yes, that's asrightw,  Some people ‘ l it academy, also some people

call it a convent. T don't knoﬁ“nmichff§§ it is; I'm not posted well en

éeinough on it to tell you.
fLarry: Is it still open? fﬁfﬁ' .

Wilbur: Well, yes, I thlo"gt's still open,%§%- I'm pretty sure it's
stlll runn:mg.@ They' af‘flllated of course, w1th ®e hospital. They

were also 1nst1-~ ors of the building of the first hOSpl .%j and that was

a small oney I don't know how many beds it waj' I can't tell "QU NOW,

but t,'” put an addition on it that's got lagger. Now, you got a v

‘ho-bltal here, You bet, and wll staffed, that's it. I can't help but~%

ibeast‘*@m-aééennétv

S
garry: Chap, what king of social life did Hggkinson have in 1905, 1910,

15, and '20s? What did people do to entertain each other or to have
recreation?
A
& 4
Wilbur: Well, we haé*géll club ﬂggﬂone thing and then fewmeds of July
entertainment and Christmas, of course, celebration and one of the main

things was, too, if anybody¥ got married they had to shivaree 'em, That was

another celebration,

Wesbbmeepe /1] of those entertainments also had dances connected with 'em,
besides individual barn dances on any farm that built a barn ¢big enough
to have a dance in and the rest of the time most of themwere work'in.
That's about the size of it. They all kind of clicked together in their
communities and when they want'ta €@hivaree alot of people turned out for
it and there was some big celebrations at that time,

Larry: Were people more sociable in those days.

Wilbur: We must admit it, yes,'fhat us people that went through the '30s
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found that the people before that were all more sociable, simply because
we couldn't get any further than what our horse could travel in on& day.
That was about as far as they could get . They pretty near had to be social
able, unless they'd be fight'in all the time and that won't work. So they

were more sociable, naturally and they didn't mean to be clickyﬁr anything

of that kind. That wasn't the idea. | &
. : J : \\\ -'

Larry: Do you think, Chap, if there was a depression today , that people

would work together and pull together the way they did in the '30s?

Wilbur: I don't know hgxy they could; I think they'd have to, but we're

in such a delem& that I don't know how long a community would last working

together when we have nothing to work from. I don't know where we would sée~
start picking up from because when we came here we lived off the land.

Now that we're here and if we have a depression that would be, you might

say, fatal, I don't know where we would start trying to make a livinge

I'm sure I don't know., I'm probably

not versed on how long our supplies would last,

-y s e T T e O TIO T T T I e Wer e Sttt Uff,
¢

commodities that we've got in suppl T don't know how they would use them.

A DF ? ¥

SOt LS e e. Dow  they wonldy—beenSTSOME CNINE, mrgirt—ahut—effs 1ihu~i:2

gohufacturing district like there-ds.dn Minneapolis and SC. pomd—da—the

&%?ﬁ’”dlstrlcts, Dlg ones, IT Toretirme—tire—thet—shtb—et Ly, can

y o e L5 e i i o mnjng‘ﬁtar{;‘?
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Wilbur: The question before us is a big one. If you ask the right kind of
‘ ' dowv't
‘a question, it's a big question. I hope, for my part, thatdanybody get

9

T TS OSSO Rt bl S e Sl e B ST

. The people now that are, 460k at

foolish and panic about it.

B Semends
e 0T Ty oIl

oursoh, what the €¥gQu call them- that are kidnappes 7 those people

can't stand capitalism so they're Bromkswe into it. Now then, what are w%

rerrible! " e
gonna do about it? TIt's &emekl Even this last one dowm~ther in South

‘America-askinE for one mééiémillion, those people are crazier, I Tirsxk,
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p
than the peoprz—im—she

people are not idotes T

gare_gﬁ_ #87 as educated people as we have got. But they're trying sSomeshi

g;elsp ——
Larry: Chap, why do people call the '20s and the early 1900's sedamsinase
wdmmms the good old days?

wilbur: I just can't imagine why they call those pioneer days the good old
days. I haven't any definition for that.

hagee hen we lived - just west of Ahere and we used to see the Indians

build their camps righféast of town, He—bhe—oriaginid—tenees, [hey made
camp right east of Briffon there, a mile, Jgﬁffﬁey'd walk into town and
they'd all sit down on the sidewalk or outside and one man or one half~
breed would do the trading and when they all bought want they wanted then
the'd all start back out to the camp. One back of the other in a trail.

AAaprrr——Did YOl oVel Soe-—Stbitemmartiald ?

who
was a man, since I've lived here in Hawskinson, tred-kaS.a-mem came into the

store one fall ikiamkeeswyemp-i=ead cnd he sbedstood back of the stove, sad

J
looked at me two or three timefjand 1 ee@gsaid, "Well, Mr,, is ther something
I can do for ya"? "Well," he said, "I understand that e@you are one of

the oldest men in town." And I said, "Yes, I am." He said, "Just the man
I'd kinda 1like ta talk to. I'm related to 8itting Bull." I said, "Are
you?" He said, "Yes, I am.® Of course, I'm not his brother by any means."
&xF fe was a very nice man to talk to, Wi=mSmESSE=Smalle visited for

awhile and he said,"I am just going through town so ¥ want to thank you

very much for the visit and he shook hands with me and he left. From that\\
time I don”téﬁ?%wwthing more @S about hiﬂﬁba-i I don't know anything

about him at all for that matter. St Men I was onlgy 12 years old,=wima

an
&z just a kid-me® we moved down maround Britfong iieess these Indians,

which ﬁ@ﬁﬁiﬁsgparently were all nice people to @mwwdeal with would come
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over close to Britfon ews do their trading}and then go back out to camp, &R
1l;en after they got through dokn that the'd go farther back into the
reservation, see, and take their provisions with them. That was just about
the end of them. One-armed Jim,yes. One-—armed Jim was an Indian scout.
] we lived about one-half way between Briton and where some of these
Indians came by, EIDS;><nmaday Jim camealong. I happened to be outdoors
when I was 1%'or about tha?)tha;maamemyearizgéi fall, 4T was shucking
corn for the pigs; I don't know what they wénted it ézbucked for? But I
was shuck'in this corn and they snuck up behind me and they said ""Wooh"

and T left the shock, If it hadn't been for @methe house I said I'd be
g@Ro0'in yet., CiuPt

Larry: Who were the Indians,&&E@, that used to travel from over by Lisbon
and Fort Ransom? ®@@ou said they'd travel @®to Fargo and they'd camp

along the way.

Wilbur: They were pretty much &@@friendly.
o™ They was g#®good and friendly if gmyou watched them all the time but
vou wanted to be sure that you didn't turn yoﬁr back. Maybe you can guess
‘what that means. But otherwise they was always pretty nice to get along
with. Sure. |

Larry: <@#Would they <@ travel by Leonard there wherédyou were living?
Wilbur:;Yes, right north of where we had our farm. They went east and
west across there. Sure,

Larry: Did they have wagons then, Chap?

Wilbur: Yes, wagons. And they ehad covers over the wagons. 1 suppose
some of them was & buffalo skins because they made lots of tepees out of
buffalo skina/’over around that Briflon countfy. Sure, And I think these
down @here did the same thing. —dey made a very stable house,see, tepee.
Of course, if it got too thick on the inside I think they moved it instead

of cleaning house-
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